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In 1898, a party of disappointed prospectors, returning from Kotzebue 
Sound, were shipwrecked a few miles east of the mouth of Lost River, 
and were obliged to camp at that point during the winter. A cabin built 
largely from wreckage of their schooner is known as the Kotzebue 
cabin. These prospectors probably first applied the name Lost River to 
this stream. In the succeeding summer a mining district was organized 
by survivors of this expedition, with headquarters located on King River, 
which enters Bering Sea between Lost River and Cape York. The Lost 
River region was included at that time in the King River recording 
district. No discoveries of gold were made, however, and the region was 
abandoned by prospectors. In the winter of 1902, prospectors again 
turned their attention to this region in the search for tin ore. Granite 
porphyry dikes, which occur in the limestones near the mouth of Lost 
River and also near King River, first attracted their attention, and many 
specimens of this were mistaken for "tin crystals," were sent to various 
assayers, from whom widely divergent reports were obtained. Early in 
the summer of 1903, Charles Randt, Leslie Crim, and Y. J. O'Brien 
discovered minerals in Tin Creek and made a thorough search for tin ore 
in that vicinity. They made a large collection of minerals, which was 
sent to Teller (Alaska) in July, 1903. Metallic tin was readily obtained 
from one small specimen by aid of a blowpipe, while the larger part of 
the collection was shown to contain minerals of no value. The collection 
was of sufficient interest to tempt an examination of the locality in detail 
where there was evidence of tin ore which had been seen in Teller to the 
granitic dike on Cassiterite Creek, and also to obtain specimens of 
stannite ore from Tin Creek. Since this examination the dike described 
has been called "Cassiterite ledge" in location notices, and it has been 
definitely traced through a group of four claims. A crosscut trench has 
been made near the Cassiterite Creek end of the ledge, which, it is 
reported, shows that the ledge has a width of 100 feet and that cassiterite 
is disseminated throughout the rock. 


